
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 9/30/2013 3:14:27 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 

Subject: RE: lunch proposal 

Ha! It will likely be beautiful up there. But you still have to GET there. 

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 3:14 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: lunch proposal 

If I could figure out how to get out of it, I would. Lucky, 

From: Doll, Laura rmailtoiLRDD@pqe.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 3:13 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: RE: lunch proposal 

Sooner probably won't work ... but let's shoot for Monday, Just sent outlook, 

I'm not planning on making the trek to Redding, 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 3:07 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: New Time Proposed: lunch proposal 
When: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: TBD 

mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rmailtoiLRDD@pqe.com


I'll be in Redding for the Commission meting (and local gov't meetings) on Wed/Thurs. How 
about the following Monday? Or sooner, if you'd like... 

Michael 
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